
 
From: Peach, Vuyo <peachjv@unisa.ac.za>  
Sent: 12 September 2021 11:32 
To: Ramukumba, Khathutshelo Mike <ramukkm@unisa.ac.za>; LenkaBula, Puleng 
<LenkaBulaP@unisa.ac.za>; Mothata, Steward <Mothams@unisa.ac.za>; Masenya, Madipoane 
<Masenmj@unisa.ac.za>; Moemise, Tebogo <Moemitca@unisa.ac.za>; Rumpf, Sankia 
<Rumpfss@unisa.ac.za>; Mabusela, OUPA <Mabustl@unisa.ac.za> 
Subject: RE: Cloghrene 
 
Dear Colleagues 
 
Please advise of any legal impediments if any.  If not the P&VC must  take occupation of the 
residence as per her contract with the University. 
 
Best regards 

 

 
 

 

Dr Vuyo Peach  
Acting Executive Director: Legal Services 
Legal Services Department 
OR Tambo Building 
Tel: 012 429 6855  

E-mail : peachjv@unisa.ac.za  

Member of the Legal Practice Council-Gauteng Province 
 

 

                                      
http://www.unisa.ac.za  

 
 
From: Ramukumba, Khathutshelo Mike <ramukkm@unisa.ac.za>  
Sent: 10 September 2021 16:39 
To: LenkaBula, Puleng <LenkaBulaP@unisa.ac.za>; Mothata, Steward <Mothams@unisa.ac.za>; 
Masenya, Madipoane <Masenmj@unisa.ac.za>; Moemise, Tebogo <Moemitca@unisa.ac.za>; 
Rumpf, Sankia <Rumpfss@unisa.ac.za>; Mabusela, OUPA <Mabustl@unisa.ac.za>; Peach, Vuyo 
<peachjv@unisa.ac.za> 
Subject: RE: Cloghrene 
 
Good evening VC, 
 
I will engage the colleagues in SCM to understand any SCM challenges relating to this and advise. 
 
Regards, 
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From: LenkaBula, Puleng  
Sent: 10 September 2021 09:42 
To: Mothata, Steward <Mothams@unisa.ac.za>; Masenya, Madipoane <Masenmj@unisa.ac.za>; 
Moemise, Tebogo <Moemitca@unisa.ac.za>; Ramukumba, Khathutshelo Mike 
<ramukkm@unisa.ac.za>; Rumpf, Sankia <Rumpfss@unisa.ac.za>; Mabusela, OUPA 
<Mabustl@unisa.ac.za>; Peach, Vuyo <peachjv@unisa.ac.za> 
Subject: Cloghrene 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Prof. Mothata and Mr Ramukumba,  
 
Greetings. I hope you are keeping well. Kindly hand me the keys for Cloghrene  on September 15th, 
2021 at 0800 in my office. Can I also have a debrief on what has not been completed and the 
implementation plans to complete what is outstanding.  I do not care whether the house is complete 
or not. I find it despicable that I have had to wait for almost a year for the house to be completed 
despite promises that it would have been completed by May 2021.   Ramukumba, kindly ensure that 
SCM prioritises the completion of work that has to be undertaken for the house and the office.  
Kindly advise prof. Mothata and your team?  
 
Best regards,  
Puleng  
 

Prof Puleng LenkaBula 

Principal & Vice-Chancellor 

University of South Africa 

Tel:      +27 12 429 6258 

Email :  LenkaBulaP@unisa.ac.za 
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